From: o b of
Gl Freedom of Information

To:
Subject: FW: Notes from Ibrox Meeting
Date: 14 September 2018 13:26:42

From:_

Sent: 10 April 2018 11:07

To: S

c-:
I

Subject: RE: Notes from Ibrox Meeting

I
Thank you for the offer and that maybe something that the team at the club may consider. That
is a very kind offer indeed.

- is supporting from our side so | will Iet- pick up with you also.

Best,

rrom: I -
Sent: 09 April 2018 15:45

To: I 4 2 2scow life.org.uk>

- _Rlasgowlife.org.ub

Subject: Re: Notes from Ibrox Meeting

Hi [

No problem, if you could fit in a trip to Anfield before the end of season | would be happy

to show you around.

We have a fixed family area and a separate fanzone, both accommodate Home and away
fans no matter what fixture.

Best

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Apr 2018, at 14:27,- _glasgowlifo org.uk> wrote:

- and | met with Rangers to discuss their proposed fanzone concept for next
season. | thought that you would be a good person for them to talk to by way of
any advice or support you could give.

I is 'eading this one for the club so | will ask[Jjjfj to drop you his details.
Hope you're enjoying the [jij

Best,

ror: I o N o 11

Sent: 28 March 2018 14:17

To I N <0 .

_Q!asgowlife.orgub



N @ c2ncers.co.uk>; I N © ancers.co.uk>

Subject: Notes from Ibrox Meeting

Dear- and-

Many thanks for coming in earlier today and sincere thanks for your wise counsel —
we’ll put it to good use.

| took a few notes, and as agreed, I'm pinging them round everyone you met today.
If I've missed something — please fill in the blanks!

1. [l save an overview of Fanzone proposal. ] and i advised the
narrative should focus on the evolution of what was initially offered to fans
on an ad hoc basis, to the current set-up and beyond. This latest proposal
builds on the success of a limited offering and experience . It also helps focus
a fair proportion of fans in a controlled, safe and attractive environment.

I 'l also attend Dundee match on April 7" and we'll arrange to
show them the control room, current Fanzone and any other relevant
aspects/people.
(a) Fanzone Alcohol License should be for ‘an area’ rather than for
booths/tents etc
(b) We will be introduced to the Health/Safety/Event advisors Glasgow Life

ose. (N = I

(c) “The Fanzone is an extension of the hospitality RFC currently offers
within the Stadium”.

(d) Briefing of statutory bodies, Police etc should be held separately from
Community Council + Elected members” meetings.

(e) RFC to secure 3rd party endorsement of Community Council/Councillors
etc help reinforce the proposal.

(f) Comms Strategy: [ to advise and forward strategies [Jjj was
involved with.

g)Jj to introduce us to ||l — former employee of JJj} and
now works for |||

RFC- to incorporate the UEFA strap-line: SAFETY SECURITY
SERVICE into the presentat:on

) N v 2 exerience =N - N
I o be highlighted along with other relevant

professionals.

(j) Once the idea of the semi-permanent solution is progressed —- and
[ to be informally briefed.
Cheers

Visit the official Rangers web site at http://www rangers.co.uk to catch up on the latest Rangers news, views and
interviews and to find out more about our full range of official products and services.

LIVE ACTION AT IBROX

Tickets for Rangers home games are available on-line at www rangers.couk, from the hotline on 0871 702 1972
(Calls cost 13p per minute plus network extras) or from the Ticket Centre. Hospitality packages also available call
0871 702 1972 (Calls cost 13p per minute plus network extras, subject to availability).

The mnformation contained in this e-mail is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and may be legally privileged. It



1s intended for the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any use, review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this document is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this document in error, please immediately notify us by emaiﬁnglebmaﬂ@r_lgets.co.uk and destroy the original
message. Thank you.

The Rangers Football Club Limited, A Company Registered in Scotland, No SC425159, Ibrox Stadium, 150
Ednuston Drive, Glasgow G51 2XD

"Think Before You Print"

Disclaimer:

Glasgow Life and the sub-brands mentioned below are operating name(s) of
Culture and Sport Glasgow ("CSG"). CSG is a company limited by guarantee,
registered in Scotland with company number SC313851 and having its
registered office at 220 High Street, Glasgow, G4 0QW. CSG is registered as
a charity with the office of the Scottish Charity Regulator (No SC037844). It
operates and carries out its activities under the name Glasgow Life and/or the
sub-brands Glasgow Arts, Glasgow Communities, Glasgow Concert Halls,
Glasgow Events, Glasgow Libraries, Glasgow Museums, Glasgow Sport,
Young Glasgow and their related branding. This message is intended only for
use of the addressee. If this message was sent to you in error, please notify the
sender and delete this message. Glasgow Life cannot accept responsibility for
viruses, so please scan attachments. Views expressed in this message do not
necessarily reflect those of Glasgow Life who will not necessarily be bound
by its contents.





